From: info@edenpark.co.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:20 p.m.
To:

Subject: Tickets for Blues v Hurricanes

To view this email as a web page, go here.

Tickets for the Blues ‘v Hurricanes

After a gritty win against the Waratahs, Australian Conference leaders, the Blues
return home to take on the Hurricanes with a side looking much less cobbled

together than they have for a long time.

Sonny Bill Williams is the big returner, back after a wrist fracture in the loss to the
Stormers in round four, and he will want to perform with Ngani Laumape his
opposite and competitor for the black jersey. Ofa Tu'ungafasi is back after knee
problems kept him out for three weeks. Melani Nanai makes a return off the bench,
adding to the already immense threat in a Blues attack which is near the top of the
competition in run metres, line breaks and offloads.

The Hurricanes have only lost one this season but this proves an interesting match

up with former Blues member Ben Lam pushing his All Blacks credentials against
incumbent Rieko loane.

We have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served, from 7:00am tomorrow at
Gate G reception.

*Limited to two tickets per member of The Hood.

The Eden Park team is
growing!

Last Thursday evening our CEO Nick
and his wife Eliza welcomed a wee girl
into the Sautner family.

Anastasia Rose Egan Sautner was born
at 7:23pm on May 3rd, weighing in at
7.1lbs (3220gm) and 50cm.

Nick says it will only be a matter of time
until Anastasia is down in the turf shed
working at Eden Park.

Thanks to those who have sent
messages to the family.






